Marco Livelli

Curriculum Vitae

Date of Birth: May 9, 1959 (Piacenza - Italy) Address: Via Marzioli 77 (Piacenza- Italy) Status: Married , 4 children M Phone +39 3495377768; e-mail: <u>marco.livelli59@gmail.com</u>



CV in brief

University degree in Economics with proven experience of:

- Board member and minority shareholder
- General Management
- M&A
- Restructuring and relocation

Experiences in multinational groups (Italians, Americans, Russian, Taiwanese)

Mainly managing firms dealing in machine tools and turn-key equipments, but also chemical and biotech companies.

P&L responsibility at general management level for more than 28 years.

Effectively managed strong **growth cycle** and important **downsizing** staying within budget and time.

Has been directly responsible for creating strategies and execution plans.

Restructuring or M&A experiences:

- ICN Biochemicals (R)
- Loctite (R)
- Jobs (M&A)
- Sachman (M&A)
- Rambaudi (R)
- Sigma (R)
- FFG Werke (M&A)
- Grinding Technology (M&A)
- Imas (R)
- Fidia (R)

Education and other.

University Degree in Economics (Parma University –1984 - Vote 106/110). **Engineer in Industrial Electronics** (I.T.I.S. Piacenza - 1978 - Vote 56/60). **Languages**: Italian; English

Founder and Board Member of "MUSP"- Italian Research Center for machine Tools

In the past:

- Vice-President of "Confindustria Piacenza"
- Member of the Board of UCIMU (Italian Association of Machine tool industry)
- Member of "Giunta di Federmeccanica" (Italian Association of Mechanical Industry)

Work experience (summary)

After the University, I worked for for several companies in different roles. Starting from the most recent one:

1 – Fidia Group November 2021-March 2023 CRO

2 – Jobs and FFG Group March 1997 – October 2021; People 180-260; Sales € 30-85 M Role 1 2018 – 2021 Jobs Spa President and minority shareholder **Imas Srl President** Role 2 2005-2018 CEO and minority shareholder Role 3 1997-2005 Managing Director **3 - Loctite Spa** 1993 –1997; people 120; Sales € 50 M Role 1 1994-1997 Business manager Operations and Finance Role 2 1993-1994 CFO 4 – ICN Biochemicals 1992-1994 ; people 50-30 ; sales € 30-20 M Role 1 1993-1994 General Manager Role 2 1992 CFO 5 – Jobs SPA 1986 -1992 ; people 120-180 ; sales € 15-30 M Role 1 1988-1992 CFO Role 2 1986-1988 Controller 6 – KPMG 1984-1986; Milan Office Auditor 7 – Touche Rosse associati 1984 ; Milan Office Auditor